



Francisco Castro Guedes

Managing Associate

93 269 00 55

francisco.guedes@srslegal.pt

Coordinator in the Tax Department of SRS, Francisco Castro Guedes has over 15 years of experience in corporate taxation, particularly in tax litigation, as well as in matters related to criminal tax law. He provided legal advice to the authors of "Código Contributivo Anotado", Coimbra Editora, November 2011.

Focus Areas

Tax – Tax Litigation

Languages

Portuguese
English
Spanish

Experience

- 01/11/2020 – 31/05/2022 – Chief legal officer/ Vitória SC – Futebol, SAD
- 01/12/2017 – 31/10/2020 – Head of Tax litigation/CCR Legal – Sociedade de Advogados
- 01/09/2016 – 30/11/2017 – Senior Associate/PLMJ
- 01/12/2006 – 31/08/2016 – trainee lawyer until Senior Associate/Garrigues

Qualifications

- Post-graduate degree in tax planning and tax controversy from Catolica Porto Business School
- Law Degree from Católica | Porto School of Law

Associations

- Portuguese Bar Association